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June 10, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/L/L/y
Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 140-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 140-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu’os Ma'dse!
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I MINA' TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. M0-97 (t0R)

Introduced by: T. A. Motrison ;

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 2 (¢) OF PUBLIC LAW
25-55 RELATIVE TO 911 SURCHARGES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Section 2 (¢) of Public Law 25-55 1s amended to read as follows"

“(c) The "911 Surcharge" shall be established by the Commission at a rate nof to
exceed One Dollar ($1.00) per month per access linesap-to-a-mamum-of-twenty—
bre— 25 necess—Haer—per—uecont—bil—rendered—tortoealexchanee telephone
service, and at a rate not to exceed One Dollar ($1.00) per month per aceeusnt line

number for commercial mobile radio servicesup-to-a-maximum-of-twenty—five-(25)

Section 2. The Compiler of Laws shall codify the provision of Public Law 25-55

inclusive of the amendments made by Section 1 of this Act.





